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Thanks Alice,

Strategic Planning had recently responded to a (now withdrawn) application on this site and this response remains relevant. It is in SharePoint here:
http://sharepoint/sites/PolicyProjects/DMConsultations/Land%20T0%20The%20Rear%200f%20Chairmakers%20Arms,%20Forest%20Road, %20Denmead.docx
The emerging Traveller DPD has progressed further since the consultation response was drafted and is currently being examined by an Inspector. Depending on the
date of the appeal hearing, the DPD may have continued to progress towards adoption.

Regards,

Steve Opacic

Strategic Planning Projects Officer (part-time)
Winchester City Council

Colebrook Street

Winchester, SO23 9LJ

Tel: 01962 848101 (Direct)
sopacic@winchester.gov.uk
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From: Appeals Officer

Sent: 18 June 2018 12:43

To: Stuart Dunbar-Dempsey; Kevin Reed; Dave Savage; Doug Ross; Nick Culhane; lan Elvin; Richard Smith; Darren Lewis; _CX - Strategic Planning
Subject: APPEAL CONSULTATION REQUEST - ENF - INTERNAL- 3 4 7 8 PONY PADDOCK.docx

Dear Consultant
We have received an enforcement notice appeal for 34 7 and 8 PONY PADDOCK.

Please can you complete the attached consultation sheet with your comments with regards to the appeal proceedings and return to

appeals@winchester.gov.uk by 12 July 2018.

If you have any queries as to content please contact Sarah Castle who is the enforcement officer handling the appeal.

Kind regards,

Alice

Alice Honan
Appeals Officer

Winchester City Council
Colebrook Street
Winchester

S0239LJ

Tel: 01962 848599
Email:_appeals@winchester.gov.uk
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